DATE: May 13, 2021

AGENDA ITEM # 4

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Recreation & Community Services Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Staff Update

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive information and announcements from City staff

UPDATES

Summer Programs
Registration for the summer session will open on May 24, 2021. The spring session will cover

June 14, 2021 — August 28, 2021.

Registration Link for Classes:
https://secure.recl.com/CA/TosAltosRecreation/catalog

Launching CivicRec — A New Recreation Management Software

On March 22, 2021, Los Altos Recreation & Community Services launched a new recreation
management software — CivicRec. The new platform is designed to be intuitive to navigate and easy
to use. It is also mobile-friendly, allowing citizens to search for activities, register and remit payment
even from a smartphone or tablet!

We invite you to create your new registration account. Go to LosAltosRecreation.org. From the
Recreation home page, click the big button that says CIVICREC. Once selected, near the top of the
page, you will see “Start Here”. Follow the steps shown underneath this caption and you will be on
your way to getting your new account set up! Need help setting up your account? Call 650-947-2790
or email rec-info@losaltosca.gov.

Virtual Recreation Center:
https://www.losaltosca.gov/recreation/page/virtual-recreation-center

COVID-19 Vaccine Implementation

Individuals are encouraged to contact care providers. The City will not be issuing vaccines. For more
information contact Santa Clara County:
https://www.sccgov.org/sites/covid19/Pages/ COVID19-vaccine-information-for-public.aspx
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DATE: March 4, 2021

AGENDA ITEM # 7

AGENDA REPORT

COVID-19 Resource Link:
Parks, restrooms, and playgrounds will remain open. To stay updated with the latest information, please
visit our City website at https://www.losaltosca.gov/citymanager/page/covid-19-resource-page
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